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Capex Purchase

From: Chetan Bobade
Sent: 19 February 2024 19:07
To: Shadab Sukri; Capex Purchase
Cc: Herambraj Sonawane; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Smrutika Thoti
Subject: Re: Screen Brand model confirmation against PR number GMR-2324-00036 / 00058 / 00059

Hello Shadab, 
 
Just discussed with Heram, we have rate contract for both 32 and 43 inch TV's with Panasonic. 
 
Hence going ahead with Panasonic. 
 
Hello Heram, 
As discussed, please go ahead with Panasonic. 
 
 
Sent from Outlook for Android 

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 6:52:11 PM 
To: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Smrutika Thoti 
<smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Screen Brand model confirmation against PR number GMR-2324-00036 / 00058 / 00059  
  
Dear Pramod, 
Ignore earlier email, 
Please go ahead with Philips  
  
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
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From: Shadab Sukri  
Sent: 19 February 2024 06:50 PM 
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
Please go ahead with Panasonic  
  
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
  

From: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 19 February 2024 03:08 PM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Smrutika Thoti 
<smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Screen Brand model confirmation against PR number GMR-2324-00036 / 00058 / 00059 
  
Dear Sir, 
Please see the attached RC with comparative and please suggest. 
  
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Pramod Singh 
9769548806 
9801387143 
  
  
  

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 19 February 2024 15:05 
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
  
Please share comparative of RC  
  
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
  

From: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 19 February 2024 12:59 PM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase 
<capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Screen Brand model confirmation against PR number GMR-2324-00036 / 00058 / 00059 
  
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Please suggest on below mail 
  
Regards, 
Smrutika 
02243224361 
  

From: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 19 February 2024 12:32 
To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Screen Brand model confirmation against PR number GMR-2324-00036 / 00058 / 00059 
  
Dear Smrutika, 
  
We have RC for screen of 32” &  43” inch with Panasonic and Philips  kindly confirm Brand & Model to process it further with our RC against below PR 
  
GMR-2324-00036 
GMR-2324-00058  
GMR-2324-00059 
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Panasonic  

   
  
  
Philips  

 
  
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Pramod Singh 
9769548806 
9801387143 
  


